
 

    
Attn: Reviewing Engineer 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
 

 
Application to Class II Permissive Change 

 

 

HVIN PMN FCC ID Date 

MAYA-W260-00B MAYA-W260-00B XPYMAYAW2A 19-Jan-2024 

MAYA-W261-00B MAYA-W261-00B XPYMAYAW2A 13-Feb-2024 

MAYA-W271-00B MAYA-W271-00B XPYMAYAW2A 13-Feb-2024 

Table 1 

 

This request is to approve the change of Firmware Version Identification Number to FVIN 01. 

The proposed change is introduced with the intention to activate the U-NII 4 channels with use of Configuration file. 

No other hardware or software changes are applicable. 

The proposed change does not affect the RF performance of the MAYA-W2 modules on the Wi-Fi 2.4 GHz and 5GHz bands 
that was already tested and certified. 

For the additional channels of U-NII 4, testing have been conducted to prove the compliance with FCC regulation. 

 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

  

Filip Kruzela 

Certification Manager, u-blox AG    

 

Registered office:  
u-blox AG  

Zürcherstrasse 68 
8800 Thalwil 
Switzerland 
 
Phone +41 44 722 7462 
Fax +41 44 722 2447 
 
info@u-blox.com 
support@u-blox.com 

 


